

From: Newsom, Madison
Sent: Fri, 11 Apr 2025 16:28:07 +0000
To: Morrison, Monica (OST); Dankworth, Owen
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Okay thank you!

mn

Madison Newsom

Director of Operations

Rep. Jake Ellzey (TX-06)

1721 Longworth House Office Building

(b)(6)

From: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 12:27 PM
To: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Hannah Matesic our Deputy Assistant Secretary for Congressional Affairs will join him.

From: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 12:13:43 PM
To: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you!

Will there be anyone else from y'all's team on the call?

Best,
mn

Madison Newsom*Director of Operations*

Rep. Jake Ellzey (TX-06)

1721 Longworth House Office Building

(b)(6)

From: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>**Sent:** Friday, April 11, 2025 12:05 PM**To:** Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>**Cc:** Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>**Subject:** RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Great! Thank you for your patience! I will send dial-in shortly.

From: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>**Sent:** Friday, April 11, 2025 12:04 PM**To:** Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>**Cc:** Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>**Subject:** RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That time works for Congressman Ellzey!

Best,
mn

Madison Newsom*Director of Operations*

Rep. Jake Ellzey (TX-06)

1721 Longworth House Office Building

(b)(6)

From: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>**Sent:** Friday, April 11, 2025 10:10 AM**To:** Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>**Cc:** Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>**Subject:** RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Hi Madison,

Sorry for the last-minute offer but could the Congressman hop on a call with the Secretary on Monday the 14th at 9:30am EST?

From: Morrison, Monica (OST)
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 10:31 AM
To: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Hi Madison,

Sorry for the delay. We actually have had something come up on Monday and we need to reschedule this. I do not have a time yet, but I will keep you updated. Thank you for your patience and understanding.

From: Morrison, Monica (OST)
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:04 PM
To: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Would 4:15pm work?

From: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:48 PM
To: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Congressman Ellzey will be flying into DC at that time. Is there a time later in the day? Starting around 3pm?

Best,
mn

Madison Newsom
Director of Operations
Rep. Jake Ellzey (TX-06)
1721 Longworth House Office Building
(b)(6)

From: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:38 PM
To: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Hi,

I hope you all are well. Circling back on this to see if Rep. Ellzey can take a call on March 31st at 11:00am EST?

Please let me know and thank you!

From: Morrison, Monica (OST)
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:54 AM
To: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>; Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

I can look into that week and get back to you. It is a call for their convenience.

From: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:51 AM
To: Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>; Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

You don't often get email from madison.newsom@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Congressman Ellzey will not be in DC that week. Can we look at the week of March 24th.

Best,
mn

Madison Newsom
Director of Operations
Rep. Jake Ellzey (TX-06)
1721 Longworth House Office Building
(b)(6)

From: Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>; Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Monica,

Thank you! I am looping in Madison, our Director of Operations who handles scheduling for Congressman Ellzey. She will let you know if this time works.

Best,

Owen Dankworth
Legislative Director
Office of Congressman Jake Ellzey (TX-06)
1721 Longworth House Office Building
O: (b)(6)

From: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:45 AM
To: Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Hi Owen,

Sorry for the delay in response. The Secretary would be happy to hold a call with Congressman Ellzey. Could he do the morning of March 17th at 11:15am?

Monica Morrison
Special Assistant
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of Transportation

From: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:59 PM
To: Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>
Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Subject: FW: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Scheduling,

See below for Rep. Ellzey's meeting request.

Thanks,
Jack

From: OST Government Affairs <OSTGovAffairs@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:57 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Cc: Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>; Schmoll, Joseph (OST) <joseph.schmoll@dot.gov>
Subject: FW: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

Good afternoon Hannah and Jack,

Congressman Ellzey wants introduction meeting with Secretary – see request 2 below. (I will also be forwarding this email to FAA congressional about the first request). Thank you.

-Ally

From: Dankworth, Owen <Owen.Dankworth@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:51 PM
To: OST Government Affairs <OSTGovAffairs@dot.gov>
Cc: Newsom, Madison <Madison.Newsom@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Congressman Ellzey Meeting Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

My name is Owen Dankworth and I am Congressman Ellzey's Legislative Director. My boss wants to inquire about two things:

- 1: A meeting with someone in the FAA regarding the 737 Max 7 certification timeline.
- 2: An Introduction meeting with Transportation Secretary Sean Duffy .

Pease let me know if these requests are possible. CC'd is our Director of Operations, Madison who handles scheduling.

Thank you,

Owen Dankworth
Legislative Director
Office of Congressman Jake Ellzey (TX-06)
1721 Longworth House Office Building
O: (b)(6)